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MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM
February 23, 2026

TO: Members participating in the Wood Poles Bid
FROM: Sharon Samuels

SUBJECT:  Award Extension of the Wood Poles Bid (FMPA ITB# 2019-009)
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The current FMPA Purchase & Delivery of Wood Poles Bid award is scheduled to expire
April 30, 2026. According to the FMPA Terms & Conditions, the bid award may be
extended annually by mutual consent. The awarded bidders, Beach Timber of
Blackshear, GA and Koppers Utility & Industrial Products of Statesboro, GA were
contacted regarding an award extension opportunity.

Beach Timber agreed to extend terms and pricing for an additional year. Koppers Utility
& Industrial Products provided freight increases in accordance with Section 12
Escalation/De-escalation of the bid’s terms and conditions.

The Participating Members and the awarded vendors have mutually agreed to extend the
award for an additional year, per the FMPA Terms and Conditions.

This award extension is valid until April 30, 2027. All other aspects of the bid remain the
same.

cc: Bidders
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